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From:
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Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Prehearing Order

Andrea Cowart
Monday, November 19, 2001 12:05 PM

P

CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted .
o

11/19/01 12:05:00 PM o P4

010007-El r:;}'-’

010007pho.mks oW

Signed / Hand Deliver %g
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MEMORANDUM

November 19, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
-
FROM DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STERN)/IKS Q\) \
RE: DOCKET NO. 010007-EI - ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 18)

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA \\’\q@\ .
i !

MKS
Attachment
I:010007pho.mks
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From: Janice Banka O%ﬁ ! &
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2001 2:43 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Subject: Docket No. 010007-EG - Notice Of Staff Workshop

File Name: 010007n1.wrk
This has been copied over to GCOrders.

Thanks "J"
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From: Mary Diskerud 0
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 9:51 AM ! =y
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
o\
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

BRAUL.IO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DivisioN oFf COMMISSION CLERK AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
BLANCA S. BaYo

DIRECTOR

(850)413- 6770

Public Serbice Commission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

/
/
/
/

DATE: _7/4/01
' ) {
f" R i ,"VJ /} :
TO: Al I E
FROM: b 2ANNIEYS , Division of the Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

(8527 =0 |

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

{ I / P o ! . . .
£0 7 LUk 70 Jor (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
‘AL )TYA 4 “,/k, e IR g L gsiy 0 G /
A/l U L ¥ Ql ~UAD / / , and
L0,
filed on behalfof /[~ /£ . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6744.

PSC/RAR 19 (7/01)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Qommission
_M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 5, 2001

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 010002-EG, 010003-GU, 010004-GU, 010007-El, FUEL
ADJUSTMENT HEARING HELD 11-20 AND 21-01

RE: FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE AND GENERATING
PERFORMANCE FACTOR.

DOCUMENT NO. 010002-EG, 15186, 12-4-01
010003-GU, 15187, 12-4-01
010004-GU, 14188, 12-4-01
010007-El, 15189, 12-4-01.

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, SER, ECR

ACK%BY:

7

JF/pc

PSC/CCA028-C (Rev10/01)




STATE OF FLORIDA

DMsion oF COMMISSION CLERK AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
BLANCA S. Bavo

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL. A. PALECKI

Public Serbice Commission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DATE: /2 -/ 2-D/

TO: ’ / {) 1 v 3 AN S-S : 4 s ',‘,/ \g p ,/’/{ A
=N = Soaity f

FROM: vV , S // 7| ""';,‘.J_J'/:’/.‘ Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

I1SS&a3B-0]
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

AT |

3/ (o< </ or(iffiled in an undocketed matter) co'ncerning

, and

filed on behalfof ___~ ([~ (/. oAV o ks COq . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6744.

PSC/RAR 19 (7/01)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




State of Florida

JHublic Serfice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 13, 2001

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: DOCKET NO. 010007-El, HEARING HELD 11-20 and 21-01

Attached for filing are Exhibit Nos. 1 through 5, representing
a complete filing of the exhibits admitted into the record during the
proceedings held in the above docket on 11-20 and 21-01.

Acknowledged BY:

JF/pc
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12/18/01x**xx*  8:44 AM***x**xx| jnda Williams***¥¥*kx¥*kx]

Linda Williams AYL3-Fo g
From: Andrea Cowart | 2

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 8:17 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/18/01 8:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 010007-El

Filename / Path: 010007post.aev

ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY
FACTORS




A Official Filing:
_7/01***********3:02 PM***********Matilda Sanders************1

o,

Matilda Sanders 2435 Cfg —

From: LaSandra Givens 7’ - 92 ’ﬂ'

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2001 2:59 PM = o m

To: CCA - Orders / Notices Ox N =

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted r‘;l -~ .m

v o b o

Date and Time: 12/27/01 2:54:00 PM xR =E

o

DOCKET NUMBER  FILE NAME w O
010007-El 08012.LHD
010001-El 11033.LHD
010001-El 07946.LHD
010001-El 08988.LHD
010001-El 10442.LHD
010001-El 05156.LHD
010001-El 12005.LHD
010001-El 11738.LHD
010001-El 11535.LHD

CONFIDENTIALITY ORDERS/SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY WILL BE HAND DELIVERED
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CCA Official Filing:
2/8/02** ¥k kxkkkkkk](:21 AM¥***kkxkkkx*Matilda Sanders** *kx*¥xkxxkkq

Matilda Sanders Ol - 35354 - CFo -&7
From: Janice Banka )

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2002 10:19 AM A

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/8/02 10:18:00 AM

Docket Number: <010007-El ™~

Filename / Path: 0 a.lhd

Amendatory Order.

Thanks "J"




